



MALAYSIA'S FOOD INDUSTRY: A MELTING POT WITH THE RIGHT INGREDIENTS



CONTENTS



A SNAPSHOT OF MALAYSIA



ENHANCING THE ROLE OF THE FOOD PRODUCTION AND PROCESSING INDUSTRY

EMPHASISING TECHNOLOGY AND SMART FARMING



MALAYSIA'S FOOD INDUSTRY



GROWING DEMAND FOR FOOD

HALAL MARKET OPPORTUNITIES



ATTAIN A COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE WITH R&D

INCENTIVES FOR INVESTMENT



NEW INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES



SUCCESS STORIES

A SNAPSHOT OF MALAYSIA

Malaysia's strategic location in Southeast Asia is ideal for food production and processing as the country sits astride vital air and shipping lanes with growing populations right at its doorstep, in the region as well as in People's Republic of China and India. The rich natural resources from land and sea are a springboard for the research, cultivation, production and processing of foods while Malaysia's diverse population is an added advantage, given the deep cultural roots of food.

The Malaysian food production and processing industry accounts for about 10 per cent of the manufacturing sector's output and is growing at around 3 per cent a year.

According to Statista, the food market in Malaysia is projected to grow at a CAGR of approximately eight per cent from 2023 to 2027, resulting in a market volume of US\$69.4 billion by 2027.





ENHANCING THE ROLE OF THE FOOD PRODUCTION AND PROCESSING INDUSTRY

The Malaysian Government is focusing on productivity growth through enhancing food production under the 12th Malaysia Plan (12MP). SMEs are encouraged to leverage on advanced technologies such as digitalisation and niche capabilities. In tandem with productivity growth, the agriculture sector of the economy will be reinvigorated to support downstream activities such as food production and processing to bring about food security, with the National Food Security Framework and the National Agrofood Policy 2021-2030 serving as guides for the implementation of these targets and compliance with international food safety standards.

EMPHASISING TECHNOLOGY AND SMART FARMING

The agriculture sector as a whole is projected to grow by 3.8 per cent a year under the 12MP implementation period and contribute 7 per cent to GDP in 2025 while agrofood is expected to grow at 4.5 per cent a year.

Thanks to the year-long growing season, a consistent supply of agricultural produce for processing is sustainable. Measures are also being taken to improve and increase agricultural production, while duty-free imports of most raw materials are allowed to enable the food processing industry to meet specific market demands. Advances in processing technology have widened the usage of local raw materials, and are expanding the range of products and increasing the investment absorbing capacity in the food industry.

The agricultural subsectors that have been identified as having high-growth potential due to growing demand are aquaculture, seaweed farming, swiftlet farming, herbal products, fruits and vegetables and premium processed foods while the paddy and livestock subsectors remain crucial to the food security of the country.

The 12MP prioritises high-value-added products in the agriculture sector's upstream and midstream value chain. This focus includes the production of premium agricultural products, high-yielding crop varieties, and breeds as well as internationally accepted by-products. The Malaysian Government is also supportive of the adoption of smart farming methods as well as technologies such as artificial intelligence and Internet of Things, together with the use of drones, robotics and sensors. As part of the focus on productivity growth, there will be research and development (R&D) efforts for new crop varieties, livestock and fish breeds, methods of planting and niche export products.



MALAYSIA'S FOOD INDUSTRY

LIVESTOCK AND DAIRY

Poultry processing constitutes 60 per cent of the meat processing industry. Although Malaysia is able to export poultry meat, it is still a net importer of meat products, particularly beef and mutton. Poultry meat is a major raw material for further processed livestock products.

In the dairy sector, milk powder, sweetened condensed milk, pasteurised or sterilised liquid milk, ice cream, yoghurt and other fermented milk are segments with high demand. With the exception of pasteurised milk, the dairy products industry is heavily dependent on imports.





FISHERIES

The fisheries sector produced about 1.75 million tonnes of fish in 2021, with the aquaculture subsector contributing more than 400,000 metric tonnes.

An export-oriented sector, seafood processing includes the processing of prawns and frozen products, the canning of fish and the production of surimi and surimi products. Malaysia's total exports of processed seafood products exceeded RM1.14 billion in 2022.

LIVESTOCK AND DAIRY CEREAL PRODUCTS/ FLOUR BASED PRODUCTS

The cereal products sub-sector, including the production of biscuits, bakery items and noodles, is well established in Malaysia. Although this subsector is dependent on imported raw materials, Malaysia is a net exporter of cereal preparations/products, with net exports of more than RM4.5 billion in 2022. The range of products include pre-mixes, breads, biscuits, snack foods, instant noodles, vegetarian food, frozen cakes and pastries.





CHOCOLATE AND SUGAR CONFECTIONERY

Malaysia is the sixth largest cocoa grinding and processing country in the world. Malaysia is also a net exporter of cocoa products including chocolates, exporting to more than 90 countries. Exports of cocoa preparations were valued more than RM6.6 billion in 2022.

Malaysia's cocoa grinding capacity reached 360,000 metric tonnes in 2022, serving as a significant source of raw materials for further downstream processing.

PEPPER AND PEPPER PRODUCTS

Malaysia's export of pepper and pepper products amounted to RM181.4 million in 2022. Value added pepper and pepper products include specialty pepper and processed pepper-based products such as spice mixes and blends, seasonings and flavourings.





FRUITS AND VEGETABLES

A variety of fruits and vegetables are produced for fresh consumption in domestic and export markets as well as for downstream processing. One major activity in the downstream processing of fruits is the canning of pineapple and pineapple juice.

Other fruits such as durian, guava, passion fruit, jackfruit and banana are also processed into puree/juice, snacks, pickles and jams. The processing of vegetables is confined to the production of sauces and pickles. The fruit and vegetable processing industry has tremendous potential for import substitution and export opportunities. Investors are encouraged to undertake the commercial cultivation of fruits and vegetables.

PALM OIL-BASED PRODUCTS

Malaysia is the world's second largest producer and exporter of palm oil. Malaysia and Indonesia account for more than 84 per cent of the world's palm oil output and about 90.4 per cent of global palm oil exports. Export earnings from palm oil and palm-based products reached RM137.89 billion in 2022. Major markets for oil palm products are India, Europe, People's Republic of China, Pakistan and the Philippines.

The main products exported are RBD palm oil, RBD palm olein and stearin, specialty fats such as cocoa butter substitutes, margarine, shortening and vanaspati. Further development is seen in the production of value-added palm oil-based specialty products to cater to health conscious and vegetarian consumers.



GROWING DEMAND FOR FOOD

As the population expands and prosperity increases, the need for food continues to rise. Lifestyle shifts, driven by improved education on healthier diets, have spurred a rising demand for nutritious foods. Simultaneously, convenience food has become paramount for individuals with limited time for food preparation. The growth in the exports of Malaysia's processed food such as cocoa and cocoa preparations, prepared cereals and flour preparations, processed seafood and dairy products indicates that the country's food products are increasingly gaining acceptance among consumers overseas. Malaysia is the preferred destination for investors aiming to establish a regional food processing hub. Positioned strategically in Southeast Asia within the ASEAN region, it provides unparalleled access to a vast market comprising over 678 million consumers.

HALAL MARKET OPPORTUNITIES

There is much growth potential in the processing of Halal food, not just in the domestic market where 60 per cent of the population is Muslim but also in overseas markets. The global halal food market reached US\$2.2 trillion in 2022 and is forecasted to grow at 11.1%, reaching US\$4.1 trillion by 2028. Changes in government regulations in many regions will lead to greater halal certification compliance, impacting how halal food products are produced, marketed and sold.

Malaysia is well-positioned to be an international Halal food hub as the country has the experience and expertise in the branding, processing and marketing of Halal food products and is recognised as a modern and progressive Muslim nation. The Department of Islamic Development Malaysia, better known by its Malay acronym, JAKIM, is the body that regulates Halal certification. JAKIM's certification is one of the most stringent in existence and the iconic Malaysia Halal logo is the most sought-after Halal certification, with leading foreign MNCs such as Nestlé, Kerry Group, Hershey's, Tyson Foods and Unilever using the logo.

The Malaysian Government has introduced Halal certifications such as:



Halal Food:
Production,
Preparation, Handling
and Storage which
incorporates Good
Manufacturing Practice
(GMP) and hygienic
sanitary requirements.



There are many opportunities for food processing companies who want to leverage Malaysia's widely accepted Halal certification that has also passed safety, quality, and legal requirements based on GMP and Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points (HACCP). A combination of Malaysia's Halal certification together with GMP and HACCP certifications will enable food processing companies to better capture Halal market opportunities.

ATTAIN A COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE WITH R&D

Malaysia enthusiastically embraces R&D initiatives providing nurturing ecosystem to support such initiatives including the Malaysian Agricultural Research and Development Institute (MARDI); Malaysian Palm Oil Board (MPOB); Malaysian Cocoa Board (MCB); Forest Research Institute of Malaysia (FRIM) and; Fisheries Research Institute (FRI).

MARDI is involved in the development of value-added products that can be commercialised, with other research interests in biotechnology, post-harvest technology and mechanisation. MPOB concentrates on the development of technologies and products from the palm oil industry, with the successful commercialisation of red palm oil, healthful

margarine and oil

blends. MCB

undertakes research and development (R&D) for the upstream and downstream activities of the cocoa industry, especially to widen the cocoa products market. FRIM's R&D initiatives are in the commercialisation of herbs and medicinal plants besides providing research-based services for the conservation, processing, management, development and utilisation of these forest resources for commercial purposes. FRI conducts research in various fields including aquaculture, aquatic ecology,



INCENTIVES FOR INVESTMENT



MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE & FOOD SECURITY

100% Income Tax Exemption for up to **10 years** for the production of selected food upstream activities;



100% Income Tax Exemption for **5 years** for reinvestment in the production of selected food activities



MALAYSIAN INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)



Pioneer Status (PS) / Investment Tax Allowance (ITA);



100% ITA for 5 years for the production of Halal food products;



PS / ITA for small-scale (domestic companies);



Tax deductible expenses for Halal quality and safety certifications;



Additional 5 years reinvestment incentives for promoted food products (domestic companies);



Import duty exemption on raw materials, machinery and equipment; Incentive for in house R&D



HALAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (HDC)

100% income tax exemption on capital expenditure for up to 10 years or income tax exemption on export sales for **5 years** for the production of Halal Specialty Processed Foods, Pharmaceuticals, Nutraceuticals and Probiotics, Cosmetics and Personal Care products, Halal Ingredients and Livestock and Meat products.



(Mutually Exclusive Incentive)
Reinvestment Allowance (RA) for 15 years.

NEW INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES

INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES ABOUND IN THE FOOD PROCESSING SECTOR. THE THREE THRUST AREAS ARE:

HEALTH FOOD / FUNCTIONAL FOOD

Malaysia is moving towards organic farming. Besides organic products, health foods include low caloric, fibre/nutrient enriched products, fruit juices and herbal products. New products using Malaysia's traditional herbs and resources are continuously being developed for Asian and global markets.





CONVENIENCE FOOD

Demand for convenience foods that can be prepared within minutes is a growing worldwide trend. Locally made convenience foods include frozen foods such as ready-to-eat meals, spiced fish and chicken, ethnic or traditional cuisine, instant powdered juice and retort pouch products. Malaysia is also in an excellent position to produce Asian recipes with convenience food technologies to meet the increasing global demand for specialty and ethnic foods.

FOOD INGREDIENTS

Functional ingredients, food flavours, additives, colouring, seasonings and palm oil-based additives are some of the products that have vast potential for further development to enhance Malaysia's presence in the developed markets of the USA, the UK, Japan and Australia. The quality of these products is backed by continuous nutritional research.



ALTERNATIVE PROTEIN AND PLANT-BASED MEAT

There is huge potential for food producers who want to offer alternative protein and plant-based meat, given the growing awareness among younger consumers of the impact meat production has to the environment and climate. According to a 2021 Bloomberg report, the global market for plant-based food is expected to hit US\$162 billion by 2030, from US\$29.4 billion in 2020.

Malaysia offers a solid production base for those willing to venture into alternative proteins and plant-based meat given its ideal location for exports and the ready availability of raw materials. The same Bloomberg report states that the plant-based meat market is expected to grow to US\$74 billion and even reaching US\$118 billion by 2030, from US\$4.2 billion.

SUCCESS STORIES

HERSHEY'S

The Hershey Company (Hershey's), one of the largest chocolates and confectionery manufacturer in the world, has invested more than US\$250 million into a state-of-the-art manufacturing plant in the Senai Free Trade Zone located in the southern region of Peninsular Malaysia. The plant's ideal location facilitates for easy distribution to more than 30 markets around the world.

Hershey's Senai plant, which produces four of its five global brands with 90 per cent of the chocolates exported, is its second-largest plant and has since November 2021 started distributing chocolate products to 25,000 7-Eleven outlets across five Asian countries. The Senai plant is also the location of Hershey's regional R&D centre, opened in May 2022, to develop, launch and test new products customised to the tastes of consumers across Africa, Asia, Europe and the Middle East.



and Brunei.

The Coca-Cola Company (Coca-Cola) has had a presence in Malaysia since the early 20th century. Coca-Cola operates a state-of-the-art Halal manufacturing facility worth RM1.3 billion in Bandar Enstek, Negeri Sembilan. Equipped with an advanced automated storage and retrieval system warehouse, this facility produces and distributes beverages for the domestic market as well as Singapore and Brunei.

Coca-Cola and its local bottling partner provide employment to more than 1,000 people, with Malaysians making up more than 90 per cent of those employed while indirectly, it supports more than 10,000 jobs through the supply chain. Coca Cola's Malaysian plant distributes more than 10 brands with over 80 beverage options sold in more than 58,000 retail outlets across Malaysia, Singapore



MILK CHOCOLAT



USEFUL ADDRESSES | MIDA STATE OFFICES | MALAYSIAN INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

KEDAH & PERLIS

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 4. East Wing, No. 88 Menara Bina Darulaman Berhad Lebuhrava Darulaman, 05100 Alor Setar Kedah Darul Aman, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 731 3978 | Fax: (604) 731 2439

E-mail: kedah@mida.gov.mv

PULAU PINANG

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Unit 14.01, 14th Floor, Menara Boustead Penang 39. Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah 10050 Pulau Pinang, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 228 0575 | Fax: (604) 228 0327

E-mail: penang@mida.gov.my

PERAK

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 4, Perak Techno Trade Centre (PTTC) Bandar Meru Raya, Off Jalan Jelapang P.O.Box 210, 30720 Ipoh, Perak Darul Ridzuan, Malaysia Tel: (605) 5269 962 / 961 | Fax: (605) 5279 960 E-mail: perak@mida.gov.mv

MELAKA

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 3. Menara MITC Kompleks MITC. Jalan Konvensven 75450 Aver Keroh, Melaka, Malaysia Tel: (606) 232 2877 | Fax: (606) 232 2875 E-mail: melaka@mida.gov.my

NEGERI SEMBILAN

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Suite 13.01 & 13.02, 13th Floor Menara Zurich, 70200 Seremban Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia Tel: (606) 762 7921 | Fax: (606) 762 7879

E-mail: nsembilan@mida.gov.my

JOHOR

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

No. 5. 13th Floor, Menara Tabung Haii Jalan Ayer Molek, 80000 Johor Bahru Johor Darul Ta'zim, Malaysia

Tel: (607) 224 5500 / 5057

Fax: (607) 224 2360

E-mail: johor@mida.gov.my

PAHANG

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Tingkat 10 KLM, Menara Zenith P.O.Box 178, Jalan Putra Square 6, Putra Square 25200 Kuantan, Pahang Darul Makmur, Malaysia Tel: (609) 513 7334 | Fax: (609) 513 7333 E-mail: pahana@mida.gov.mv

KELANTAN

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 5-C, Menara Pejabat Kelantan Trade Centre Jalan Bayam, 15000 Kota Bharu Kelantan Darul Naim, Malaysia Tel: (609) 748 3151 | Fax: (609) 744 7294 E-mail: kelantan@mida.gov.my

SELANGOR

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 22. Wisma MBSA. Persiaran Perbandaran 40000 Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia Tel: (603) 5518 4260 | Fax: (603) 5513 5392 E-mail: selangor@mida.gov.my

TERENGGANU

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 5, Menara Yayasan Islam Terengganu Jalan Sultan Omar, 20300 Kuala Terengganu Terengganu, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 622 7200 | Fax: (609) 623 2260

E-mail: terengganu@mida.gov.mv

SABAH

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Lot D9.4 & D9.5, Tingkat 9, Block D Bangunan KWSP Karamunsing P.O Box 11915, 88100 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia Tel: (6088) 211 411 / 230 411 | Fax: (6088) 211 412 E-mail: sabah@mida.gov.my

SARAWAK

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

4th Floor, Bangunan Bank Negara Malaysia Kuching Jalan Satok, P.O. Box 716 93714 Kuching, Sarawak, Malaysia Tel: (6082) 254 251 / 237 484 | Fax: (6082) 252 375

E-mail: sarawak@mida.gov.my



USEFUL ADDRESSES | WORLDWIDE NETWORK | MALAYSIAN INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

ASIA PACIFIC

SINGAPORE

Consul (Investment) / Director Malaysian Investment Development Authority

No. 7, Temasek Boulevard, 26 - 01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987 Tel: (65) 6835 9326 / 9580 / 7069 Fax: (65) 6835 7926

E-mail: singapore@mida.gov.my

JAPAN TOKYO

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

32F, Shiroyama Trust Tower, 4-3-1, Toranomon Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-6032, Japan Tel: (813) 5777 8808 | Fax: (813) 5777 8809

E-mail: tokyo@mida.gov.my

OSAKA

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Mainichi Intecio 18F, 3-4-5 Umeda Kita-ku, Osaka 530-0001, Japan Tel: (816) 6451 6661 | Fax: (816) 6451 6626 E-mail: osaka@mida.gov.my

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Counsellor (Investment) / Director Embassy of Malaysia (Malaysian Trade and Investment Centre) Malaysian Investment Development Authority 17th Floor, Standard Chartered Bank Korea Limited Building, 47, Jongro, Jongno-Gu

Seoul 03160, Republic of Korea Tel: (822) 733 6130 / 6131 | Fax: (822) 733 6132

E-mail: seoul@mida.gov.my

AUSTRALIA

Consul (Investment) / Director
Consulate of Malaysia (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 6, 16 Spring Street, Sydney N.S.W. 2000, Australia Tel: (6102) 9251 1933

E-mail: sydney@mida.gov.my

TAIWAN

Director (Investment)
Malaysian Friendship & Trade Centre
Malaysian Investment Development Authority

12F, Suite A, Hung Kuo Building No. 167, Tun Hua North Road Song Shan District 10549, Taipei, Taiwan Tel: 886 (2) 2718 6094 | Fax: (8862) 2514 7581 E-mail: taipiei@mida.gov.my

INDIA

Consul (Investment) / Director Consulate General of Malaysia (Investment Section) Malaysian Investment Development Authority

81 & 87, 8th Floor, 3rd North Avenue Maker Maxity Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051, India Tel: (9122) 2659 1155/1156 | Fax: (9122) 2659 1154 E-mail: mumbai@mida.gov.my

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Consul (Investment) / Director
Consulate General of Malaysia (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Unit 2205, 22nd Floor, Tower A

Business Central Tower, Dubai Media City (P.O Box 502876) Dubai, United Arab Emirates Tel: (9714) 4343 696 / 4343 697 | Fax: (9714) 4343 698

E-mail: dubai@mida.gov.my

PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA SHANGHAI

Consulate General of Malaysia (Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Units 807-809, Level 8, Tower 1 Shanghai Kerry Centre No. 1515, Naniing Road (West)

NO. 1515, Nanjing Road (West) Shanghai 200040

Shanghai, 200040 People's Republic of China

Tel: (8621) 6289 4547 Fax: (8621) 6279 4009

E-mail: shanghai@mida.gov.my

GUANGZHOU

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Unit 1804B-05, CITIC Plaza Office Tower 233 Tianhe Bei Road Guangzhou 510610, People's Republic Of China

Tel: (8620) 8752 0739 Fax:(8620) 8752 0753

E-mail: guangzhou@mida.gov.my

BEIJING

Counsellor (Investment) / Director Embassy of Malaysia (Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Unit C, 12th Floor, Tower A, Gateway Plaza No.18 Xiaguangli, East Third Ring North Road Chaoyang District, 100600 Beijing People's Republic Of China

Tel: (8610) 8440 0071 / 0072

Fax: (8610) 8440 0076

E-mail: beijing@mida.gov.my



USEFUL ADDRESSES | WORLDWIDE NETWORK | MALAYSIAN INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

EUROPE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FRANCE

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

42 Avenue Kleber, 75116 Paris, France Tel: (331) 4727 3689 / 6696 E-mail: paris@mida.gov.my

GERMANY FRANKFURT

Consul (Investment) / Director
Consulate General of Malaysia (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 9, HAT 64, Bleichstrasse 64-66 60313 Frankfurt Am Main, Germany Tel: (4969) 8700 679-0 Email: frankfurt@mida.gov.my

MUNICH

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 6, Bürkleinhaus, Bürkleinstrasse 10 80538 Munich, Germany Tel: (4989) 2030 0430 | Fax: (4989) 2030 0431-5

E-mail: munich@mida.gov.my

ITALY

Consul (Investment) / Director
Consulate of Malaysia (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment Development Authority

2nd Floor, Via Alberico Albricci, 9 20122 Milan (MI), Italy

Tel: (3902) 8909 3824 | Fax: (3902) 8909 5418

E-mail: milan@mida.gov.my

SWEDEN

Malaysian Investment Development Authority c/o Embassy of Malaysia

Karlavaegen 37, P.O. Box 26053 S-10041 Stockholm, Sweden

Tel: (468) 440 8400 / (468) 440 8416

Fax: (468) 791 8761

E-mail: stockholm@mida.gov.my

UNITED KINGDOM

Counsellor for Investment / Director High Commission of Malaysia Malaysian Investment Development Authority c/o Embassy of Malaysia

17, Curzon Street, London W1J 5HR

United Kingdom

Tel: (4420) 7493 0616 Fax: (4420) 7493 8804 E-mail: london@mida.gov.my

TÜRKÍYE

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

APA-GIZ Plaza, Büyükdere Caddesi

No: 191 Level: 12, No: 24

34330 Leventístanbul / TÜRKÍYE

Tel: +90212 905 11 00

E-mail: istanbul@mida.gov.my

SAN JOSE

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

226 Airport Parkway

Suite 480, San Jose, California 95110

United States of America

Tel: (1408) 392 0617

E-mail: sanjose@mida.gov.my

CHICAGO

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authoriy

John Hancock Center, Suite 1810

875, North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, iL 60611

United States of America

Tel: (1312) 787 4532 Fax: (1312) 787 4769

E-mail: chicago@mida.gov.my

NEW YORK

Consul (Investment) / Director Consulate General of Malaysia

(Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

313 East, 43rd Street, New York, NY 10017

United States of America

Tel: (1212) 687 2491 Fax: (1212) 490 8450

E-mail: newyork@mida.gov.my



HEADQUARTERS

MALAYSIAN INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MIDA Sentral, No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5, Kuala Lumpur Sentral, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, MALAYSIA Tel: (603) 2267 3633 | Fax: (603) 2274 7970 | E-mail: investment@mida.gov.my

Website: www.mida.gov.my

For more information, please contact:

FOOD TECHNOLOGY & RESOURCE BASED INDUSTRIES DIVISION Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Level 28, MIDA Sentral, No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, MALAYSIA Tel: (603) 2263 2593 | Fax: (603) 2273 8467 | E-mail: investment@mida.gov.my

Website: www.mida.gov.my



DISCLAIMER

None of the contents of this exercise may be used, reproduced, altered or made publicly available in any form by any means, including electronic, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without prior written permission of the Malaysian Investment Development Authority (MIDA).

EDITION 2022/2023